Information Rights Team
The Insolvency Service
3rd Floor

Cannon House

18 Priory Queensway
Birmingham

B4 6FD

United Kingdom

Tel: 0300 678 0015

www.gov.uk/insolvency-service

Our ref: FOI24/25-039
Date: 3 July 2024

Dear I

Re: Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for your email of 18 June 2024 in which you requested from the
Insolvency Service:

“l would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act,
details in respect to the contract below.

DDaT Project Resources:
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.contractsfinder.s
ervice.gov.uk%2FNotice%2Fba6c7872-b169-4377-b113-
eb3b15118794&data=05%7C02%7CFOI%40insolvency.gov.uk%7Ca4a9a8418c6144a6693
e08dc8fb02bf7%7C9a18d34af01e4c31ad16523150b47949%7C0%7C0%7C638543234197
159869%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJB
Til6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YcsaDPpFMWOw9qGO
SfA09gxeTS4fioRWjB0aRNIMBGc%3D&reserved=0

The details we require are:

» What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract?

» Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not
successful at the PQQ & ITT stages * Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub
lots), from the start of the contract to the current date « Could you please provide a copy of
the service/product specification given to all bidders for when this contract was last
advertised?

* Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the
extension?

* Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either
extended or renewed?

* Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?”

Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA).



| can confirm the agency holds the information that you have requested, and | have
provided answers to your questions below.

1. What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract? - Information is
available here: https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/ba6c7872-b169-
4377-b113-eb3b15118794

The Insolvency Service is not obliged to provide you with a separate copy of
information it holds where that information is reasonably accessible to the applicant.
As such, the response to questions 1,3 and 5 is exempt from disclosure under
section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

2. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were
successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages - This contract was called
off from Crown Commercial Services Framework Contract RM6160: Non Clinical
Temporary and Fixed Term Staff. All Suppliers under Lot 3 were invited to
participate. Talent International Holdings PTY Ltd & Red Snapper Recruitment
Limited bid.

3. Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of
the contract to the current date — Total Contract value can be found here:
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/ba6¢c7872-b169-4377-b113-
eb3b15118794

4. Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to
all bidders for when this contract was last advertised? — Please see attached —
Please note: Specification refers to SDRP DDaT Resources. Contract refers to DDaT
resources.

5. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the
duration of the extension? - Information is available here:
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/ba6¢c7872-b169-4377-b113-
eb3b15118794

6. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are
being either extended or renewed? — No

7. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this
contract? — | can confirm the agency holds the information that you have requested
however, it is exempt from disclosure under section 40(2) of the FOIA, because it
constitutes personal data. Personal data can only be released if to do so would not
contravene any of the data protection principles set out in Article 5(1) of the UK
General Data Protection Regulation. This is an absolute exemption and does not
require a public interest test.

In the case of the personal information contained in the attached documents, the
individuals to whom the information relates would not have reasonably expected the
information to be released outside of the Insolvency Service. The release of the
requested personal information in this instance would be unlawful and therefore in
contravention of the lawfulness principle at Article 5(1)(a) of the UK GDPR.



If you are not satisfied with the response we have provided you and would like us to
reconsider our decision by way of an internal review (IR), please contact our
Information Rights Team at foi@insolvency.gov.uk or by post at:

Information Rights Team
The Insolvency Service
3rd Floor

Cannon House

18 Priory Queensway
Birmingham

B4 6FD

United Kingdom

You also have the right to contact the Information Commissioners Office (ICO) if you
wish for them to investigate any complaint you may have regarding our handling of
your request. However, please note that the ICO is likely to expect an IR to have
been completed in the first instance.

Kind regards

Information Rights Team
The Insolvency Service

The Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, Official receivers and the Adjudicator are Data
Controllers in respect of personal data processed by the Insolvency Service. For the details about how personal
data is processed by the agency, please see the full Insolvency Service Personal Information Charter here:
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/insolvency-service/about/personal-information-charter






